From: Ann Barnes, Kent Police and Crime Commissioner

To: Kent and Medway Police and Crime Panel 2 ;

Kent Police & Crime
Subject: Review of Commissioner’s term of office Commissioner g™
Date: 12 April 2016 ‘Devoted to Kent' |Ji]
Introduction

1. In light of the Commissioner’s decision not to stand for re-election, Mrs Barnes has decided to publish a
report on her term of office as the Kent Police and Crime Commissioner since November 2012. For the

Panel’s information only, the report is attached as Appendix A.

2. The report provides a brief summary of the Commissioner’s work, and that of her Office, since being
elected Kent's first Police and Crime Commissioner. It complements the four Annual Reports which,
collectively, provide much more detail.

3. The report breaks down the work of the Commissioner into the following:
e Tackling the issues that matter (reflecting the strategic priorities in the Police and Crime Plan)
e Doing what I have to (reflecting a number of statutory duties)
e May 2016 and beyond (some advice for those putting themselves forward for election in May 2016)




